City of Detroit

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Jackie L. Currie Vermnon C. Allen

City Clerk Deputy City Clerk
DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION
April 15,1998
To:  The Department or Commission Listed Below
From: The City Clerk
The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation
to the City Council.
In accordance with that body’s directive, kindly return the same with your report
in duplicate within the usual time limit.
[DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION/
/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/
/CITY PLANNING COMMISSION/

0314 FIRST CENTRUM CORPORATION, requesting permanent street

closures in the area of Rivard, Alexandrine, Superior, and the Friendship

Meadows III Senior Apartments.

RECEIVER
APR 2 0 1998
CITY ENGINEERING PIV.ARY

CRY OF DETRON 3]

200 City-County Building e Detroit, Michigan 48226-3400
(313) 224-3260 o Fax: (313) 224-1466
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B % FIRST CENTRUM CORPORATION

" " | 21400 Ridgetop Circle, Suite 250 - Sterling, Virginia 20166 D » f»
@@l Telephone (703) 406-3471 - Facsimile (703) 406-3474

i’ TE
April 8, 1998 ol
The Honorable Jackie Currie .
~G ¢ R

Detroit City Clerk o =9 (g0 HdY )
1301 City-County Building
Detroit, MI 48226 -y ATTO--
Re: Friendship Meadows II1

East half of Parcel 11

Forest Park Rehab Neighborhood
Dear Ms. Currie:
We are the development manager for Forest Park III Limited Dividend Housing Association
Limited Partnership, (the sponsors of which are Reverend Louis Johnson and Forest Park Plaza
Non-Profit Housing Corporation). This partnership has filed an application for site plan approval
for the development of the third phase of Friendship Meadows Seniors Apartments, to be located
on the above-described property. The site is bounded by Leland Street, Russell Street, Superior
Street and Revard Street.
Incident to the development it is requested that the streets which lie within the site (specifically
Revard Street, Alexandrine Street (platted as Ontario), and Superior Street be vacated. A more
specific legal description of the areas to be vacated will be attached to the site plan.
It is asked that this matter be placed on a forthcoming city council agenda for the adoption of a
resolution approving the vacation of these streets.
In the meantime, if you are in need of any additional information, please feel free to call me.
Thank you for your help.
Executive Vice President
cc: Ms. Jeannie Qualls

Edward L. Lowe

Ronald Weaver

First Centrum - Midwest First Centrum - Mid Atlantic First Centrum - Southeast

Novi, Michigan Rockville, Maryland Atlanta, Georgia



